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Malave, Erin (Q)/)DOCD(DZ%UZ.

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, August 05, 2010 10;17 AM
To: 'Mike Lewis'

Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address & Company address change P02000062862

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Cepartment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mike Lewis [mailto:mike@mtg-solution.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 10:12 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Mailing Address & Company address change

| need to update my mailing & current address

30-0195630 Corp #

Florida Mortgage Solution Group, Inc.
1625 n. Commerce Pkwy Suite # 105
Weston, FL 33326

Do you need anything else?
Do | have to change the address at the IRS as well?

Best Regards

MIKE LEWIS
President

W@l&%ﬂ_ﬁroup, inc
mike@mtg-solution

www.mtg-solution.com
Off. 954-416-1765
Cel. 954-816-5112
Fax. 954-416-1764
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